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. Matilda Sanders

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@!leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 3:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; MERCHANT.TRICIA; JAS@beggsiane.com; Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com;

miketwomey@talstar.com, sdriteno@southernco.com; tperry@mac-law.com; jmewhirter@mac-law.com;
Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Filing
Attachments: Notice of Service.doc

On behalf of Patricia A. Christensen, Office of Public Counsel
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Email: christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

Phone: (850)488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

1. This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 060154-El, In Re: Petition for issuance of storm recovery financing order
pursuant to Section 366.8260 F.S. (2005) by Gulf Power Company

2. Attached for filing on behalf of Office of Public Counsel is a Notice of Service of OPC’s 15t Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 1-12) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-42) to Gulf Power Company

3. There are a total of two (2) pages for filing

Phyllis W. Davis

CMP
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC

2

SCR

¥
RRRRRRNR

BOCUMENT NUMBIR-DATE
01829 #er-1 g
FPSC-COMMISSION CLFRK

%

3/1/2006



QRIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for issuance of storm recovery )

financing order pursuant to Section 366.8260, ) Docket No. 060154-E1
F.S. (2005), by Gulf Power Company ) Filed: March 1, 2006
)

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF CITIZENS' FIRST REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION
OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1- 12) AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
(NOS. 1-42) TO GULF POWER COMPANY

The Office of Public Counse! files notice that it has served its First Request for
Production of Documents (Nos.1-12) and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-42) to Gulf
Power Company, by U.S. Mail and electronic mail to: Jeffrey A. Stone, P. O. Box 12950,

Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950 this 1st day of March, 2006.

Harold McLean
Public Counsel

s/Patricia A. Christensen

Patricia A. Christensen

Associate Public Counsel

Bat No. 0989789

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
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DOCKET NO. 060154-EI
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S.
Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on this 1st day of March, 2006.

Jennifer Brubaker

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Jeffrey A. Stone

Beggs & Lane Law Firm
Gulf Power Company

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter Reeves Law Firm
117 S. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Susan D. Ritenour
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

John McWhirter, Jr.
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Michael B. Twomey
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

Robert Scheffel Wright

Landers & Parsons, P.A.

310 W. College Avenue s/Patricia A. Christensen
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Patricia A. Christensen







